From: Varker, Jeffrey

Sent: 04 June 2021 07:04

To: Adkins, Carla

Cc: Greenwell Tracy,

Subject: RE: Application WK202109006 Prestbury Sports Bar

Good morning

The playing of loud music and the noise from crowds of people have already caused noise
disturbance to several residents in dwellings on the side of our building adjacent to the sports bar.
However residents have been tolerant of these disturbances because they have only happened
on a few occasions. They are concerned that if a permanent licence is granted they will be
disturbed every weekend and will be unable to sleep and listed to their TVs and radios. In
addition, loud continuous noise can be very unsettling to residents with dementia.

Kind regards

]
7
_— Jeff Varker
hanChor /’ Scheme Manager Kyngeston Court
anover Tel: 01985 216699 and 07483 946 045
anchorhanover.org.uk

Kyngeston Court, Warminster (Location Code 00739)
Anchorcall ID TG 108
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From: Adkins, Carla <carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 June 2021 13:17

To: Varker, Jeffrey <JeffreyVarker@Anchor.org.uk>

Subject: RE: Application WK202109006 Prestbury Sports Bar
Good Afternoon Mr Varker,

Thank you for your email.

Please could you expand on your objection below to state which of the activities applied for will
cause a nuisance and what you believe that nuisance will be.

Kind Regards,


mailto:Jeffrey.Varker@Anchor.org.uk
mailto:carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:Tracy.Greenwell@anchor.org.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fanchorhanover&data=04%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C759a1671149241dd38d508d9271e83c2%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637583834283554136%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=w7Erw9NMqqcAco74383l0%2FR%2Fp0Q4LNXYisO6cVk9Efg%3D&reserved=0

Carla

Carla Adkins
Public Protection Officer (Licensing)
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In light of the Covid-19 situation, please could we request you now send all
correspondence and applications via email to publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk. If
you send paperwork in by post we are now not able to collect this, therefore we can not
guarantee when this will be processed. This is due to Wiltshire Council supporting the
flexible working and the safety of the staff to ensure service remains. If you have any
issues, please call us on 01249 706555

For current COVID-19 business and community advice please go to:
Business Support - http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/news/articles/covid-business
Community Support - http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/news/articles/covid19-community-pack

Government Advice - https://www.gov.uk/government/topical-events/coronavirus-covid-19-uk-
government-response

NHS - https://www.nhs.uk/conditions/coronavirus-covid-19/

For up to date Business Advice — please subscribe to the Council’s weekly Business
Newsletter here. Please make sure you check the Business and Economy box.
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From: Varker, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Varker@Anchor.org.uk>

Sent: 02 June 2021 12:46

To: PublicprotectionNorth <PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Application WK202109006 Prestbury Sports Bar

Good afternoon
Reference the above application.

| would like my strenuous objection to the granting of this licence recorded. Kyngeston Court is
owned by the Anchor Hanover Group and provides sheltered housing for elderly citizens and is
adjacent to Prestbury Sports Bar. Such a permanent licence would create a public nuisance for the
elderly residents of Kyngeston Court, many of whom suffer with dementia and mental health
issues.

| am surprised that the council even gives consideration for such a licence close to a retirement
location.

Kind regards

il
ancho‘r /;:- Jeff Varker

Scheme Manager Kyngeston Court
hanover Tel: 01985 216699 and 07483 946 045
anchorhanover.org.uk

Kyngeston Court, Warminster (Location Code 00739)
Anchorcall ID TG 108
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Anchor Hanover Group Registered Office: Suites A & B, The Heal's Building, 22-24 Torrington
Place, London WC1E 7HJ. A charitable housing association registered as a society under the Co-
operative and Community Benefit Societies Act 2014, No. 7843 and registered with the Regulator
of Social Housing, No. LH4095. This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you
are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please contact the sender immediately, and
permanently delete this e-mail. Do not use, disclose, copy, print or rely on the information
contained in this e-mail or any attachment in any manner. The statements and opinions expressed
in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect those of Anchor Hanover
Group. Anchor Hanover Group does not accept any responsibility for the author's views.
Reasonable care has been taken to ensure this communication does not contain computer viruses,
but no responsibility is accepted, and recipients are advised to undertake their own checks.

This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files transmitted with it may contain
confidential information and may be subject to Copyright or Intellectual Property rights. It is
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have
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https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fanchorhanover&data=04%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C759a1671149241dd38d508d9271e83c2%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637583834283593972%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=nlMISbg6O8GYmtYEVf9l20nYCTxShECgU161pm%2FIIkU%3D&reserved=0

received this email in error please notify the sender and delete the email from your inbox. Any
disclosure, reproduction, dissemination, modification and distribution of the contents of the email
is strictly prohibited. Email content may be monitored by Wiltshire Council to ensure compliance
with its policies and procedures. No contract is intended by this email, and any personal opinions
expressed in this message are those of the sender and should not be taken as representing views
of Wiltshire Council. Please note Wiltshire Council utilises anti-virus scanning software but does
not warrant that any e-mail or attachments are free from viruses or other defects and accepts no
liability for any losses resulting from infected e-mail transmissions. Receipt of this e-mail does not
imply consent to use or provide this e-mail address to any third party for any purpose. Wiltshire
Council will not request the disclosure of personal financial information by means of e-mail any
such request should be confirmed in writing by contacting Wiltshire Council.

Anchor Hanover Group Registered Office: Suites A & B, The Heal's Building, 22-24 Torrington
Place, London WCI1E 7HJ. A charitable housing association registered as a society under the Co-
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
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